
    

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY MARCH 5, 2024 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time. All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve March 5th meeting agenda.     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -February 20th minutes 

                 -Bills 

 

9:00 a.m. 

➢ PUBLIC HEARING 

Affidavit of Publication 

1) Amended Tobacco Ordinance 

2) Cannabis Ordinance  

3) Ordinance with annual updated & amending code 

 

9:15 a.m. 

➢ PUBLIC HEARING-CDBG 

Vicki Kletscher 

1) CV Broadband Project Overview 

 

9:30 a.m. 

➢ PUBLIC HEARING-DITCH AUTHORITY 

Nick Brozek 

1) Redetermination of CD 25 

2) Petition to outlet- CD 52 

 

9:40 a.m. 

➢ BREAK 

 

9:50 a.m. 

➢ MAINTENANCE 

Loren Gewerth 

1) Emergency snow removal 

 

9:55 a.m. 

➢ TECHNOLOGY 

Paul Parsons 

1) EV Reach aka Goverlan 

2) Risk Assessment Checklist 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

March 5, 2024 

 2 

3) Security and Acceptable Use Policy 

4) Barracuda Email Filter Renewal 

 

10:15 a.m. 

➢ BREAK 

 

10:30 a.m. 

➢ DITCH AUTHORITY-LYON-REDWOOD JD 9 

Nick Brozek 

1) Petition to outlet- JD 9- Hemish 

 

10:40 a.m. 

➢ ENVIRONMENTAL 

Nick Brozek 

1) Statutory Review of Powerlines 

 

10:50 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE  

Anthony Sellner 

1) Budget Summary 

2) Bills 

3) Lamberton Shop Repairs 

4) Box Culvert Project Advertising 

5) Professional Engineering Inspection Services 

6) Grapple Purchase 

7) Declare Homemade Grapple Excess Equipment  

8) Resolution to make County Surveyor Appointed Position  

9) Resolution to appoint Jesse Zeig as County Surveyor  

10) Public Land Survey System Grant Assurances 

11) Public Land Survey System Grant Certification  

12) Public Land Survey System Grant Resolution 

13) Motor Grader Training 

14) Payloader Training 

15) Award Construction Contract 24-1 for Pavement Rehabilitation on CSAH 7, 8, and 10 

16) Authorize signature of Construction Contract 24-1 (pending County Attorney approval) 

17) CSAH 2 Phase 1 Archeology Study 

18) CSAH 2 RAISE Grant Application 

19) Declare 1994 Triaxle Trailer Excess Equipment 

20) Final Pay Request to Duinick Inc for Construction project 23-6 

21) Final Pay Request to Fahmer Asphalt Sealers, LLC for Construction project CMP 23-PM                                          

 

11:45 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION 

1) Set Special Board meeting for Friday, March 8 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) Resignation 

2) New Hire 

3) Reclassifications 

4) AFSCME MOU 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

March 5, 2024 

 3 

 

 

 

Commissioner Items:  

• Centra Care Letter of Support – paperwork pending 

  

Commissioners’ Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURN: 

 
 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 

 

Zoom Attendance  
Note: If interactive technology under section 13D.02 is used, each location must also be open and 
accessible to the public. Up to three times a year, a member of a public body may participate by 
interactive technology from a location that is not open and accessible to the public if the member is 
serving in the military and is at a required drill, deployed, or on active duty or the member has been 
advised by a health care professional against being in a public place for personal or family medical reasons 
during a health pandemic or other emergency. 
 

 

Commissioner Virtual Attendance Locations: 
 

Commissioner Dennis Groebner (Redwood County): 2905 N. Conway Ave, Mission, Texas 78574 
 



 
                                                 POSTED 3-1-24 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 
March 5th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
March 19th– 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
April 2nd– 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
April 16th– 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
May 7th– 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 



 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

                                                            February 20, 2024 

 

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the Commissioner’s 

Board Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dave Forkrud, Jim Salfer, Rick 

Wakefield, Dennis Groebner and Bob Van Hee. Also, present were Administrator Vicki Kletscher; 

Administrative Assistant Sierra Fluck, Highway Engineer Anthony Sellner; Human Resources 

Coordinator Peter Brown; Sheriff Jason Jacobson, Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 

Jeffrey Zajac, Lisa Dallenbach, Mary Bratsch, Tammy Houle, Richard Weedman.  

 

Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

Lisa Dallenbach was present for the Open Forum and requested to discuss the North Start Act.  

 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

agenda. 

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board members to identify any areas for which they had a Conflict of 

Interest.  Wakefield identified a conflict in the Abstract of Bills.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, with Wakefield abstaining due to a conflict of 

interest, the Board voted to approve the bills from Lori Wakefield in the amount of $780.00 

and Rick Wakefield in the amount of $390.00.  

• On motion Van Hee, second by Forkrud, excluding the bills from Lori Wakefield in the 

amount of $780.00 and Rick Wakefield in the amount of $390.00, the Board voted 

unanimously to approve the follow:  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

following: 

-February 1st Minutes 

-February 6th Minutes 

-Payment of bills: 

 
General Fund $         1,692,810.56      

Building Fund $                9,538.80 

Ditch Fund $            509,259.89   

Solid Waste Fund $                   212.05    

Soil and Water Fund $                4,721.09 

 
Bills exceeding $2,000:  

 
Vendor Name Amount 

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCAR 11,212.41 

BEACH TRANSPORT INC 429,345.78 



Page 2 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            February 20, 2024 

 
BUELTEL-MOSENG LAND SURVEYING INC 3,500.00 

CORRECTIONAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 10,115.00 

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,740.00 

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 19,806.70 

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC 5,285.70 

G & J AWNING AND CANVAS INC 3,450.00 

G & R CONTROLS INC 5,172.00 

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC 11,376.53 

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 53,517.80 

LEHRER/ART 3,700.00 

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL T 2,670.00 

NUVERA 1,559,643.00 

PFARR/ROGER 3,721.09 

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 4,917.78 

SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL LLC 15,204.00 

SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS 4,590.00 

TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP 3,090.00 

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 8,403.79 

TNT CONSTRUCTION-KERKHOFF INC 17,791.50 

VEENSTRA/KEITH D 2,096.00 

78 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  32,855.53 

Final Total: 2,216,204.61 

 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

• The Board recognized Eric Johnson, Restorative Justice Coordinator for 10 years of 

Service to Redwood County. 

 

ROAD AND BRIDGE 

• Sellner informed the Board of the PLSS Monument Grant and County Surveyor 

Appointment which is to establish and certify section corners throughout the State.  

 

AUDITOR-TREASURER 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

following consent agenda: Cash Balance Report; Investment Summary; Budget Reports, 

and January 2024 Disbursements in the amount of $1,477,012.14. 

• Bills exceeding $2,000:   

 
Vendor Name Amount 

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO 6,528.00 

15 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  4,899.98 

Final Total: 11,427.98 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

MN COMMISSION OF FINANCE 5,088.50 

11 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  3,089.53 

Final Total: 8,178.03 

 
Vendor Name  Amount 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE  3,136.50 

6 Payments less than 2000 1,269.20 

Final Total: 4,405.70 

 



Page 3 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            February 20, 2024 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 64,754.64 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 27,134.76 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 26,941.14 

GREAT PLAINS NATURAL GAS CO 2,971.17 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT of REVENUE 32,070.60 

MINNESOTA UC FUND 3,180.00 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 3,758.90 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 5,642.61 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 3,878.16 

WEX LEAP 8,122.77 

WEX LEAP 5,058.21 

WEX LEAP 8,122.77 

37 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  18,390.93 

Final Total: 210,026.66 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

7 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  1,893.59 

Final Total: 1,893.59 

Vendor Name Amount 

DUININCK INC 63,698.41 

4 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  369.80 

Final Total: 64,068.21 

Vendor Name  Amount 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE  10,027.67 

3 Payments less than 2000 446.28 

Final Total: 10,473.95 

 
Vendor Name  Amount 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE  3,237.13 

OLSON CHEVROLET  61,528.34 

2 Payments less than 2000 1,822.99 

Final Total: 66,588.46 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

METLIFE 4,387.36 

MIND BODY SPIRIT WELLNESS CENTER 55,000.00 

SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICE 46,275.00 

3 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  2,253.80 

Final Total: 107,916.16 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

R & G CONSTRUCTION CO 19,700.00 

5 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  992.52 

Final Total: 20,692.52 

 

Vendor Name Amount 

CITY OF LAMBERTON 10,007.46 

CITY OF MORGAN 4,063.54 

CITY OF REDWOOD FALLS 26,778.96 

CITY OF VESTA 5,287.19 

CITY OF WALNUT GROVE 3,479.21 

RRRSWA 6,782.28 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2754 5,901.68 



Page 4 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            February 20, 2024 

 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 2884 5,326.81 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2897 24,116.60 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2898 3,456.13 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2904 2,587.25 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 635 3,385.80 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 640 9,825.35 

SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICE 27,696.60 

38 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  29,035.07 

Final Total: 167,729.93 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

12 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  3,581.88 

Final Total: 3,581.88 

Vendor Name Amount 

FRONTIER PRECISION, INC 25,881.50 

3 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  1,409.83 

Final Total: 27,291.33 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

EVERSTRONG CONSTRUCTION INC 372,935.61 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 2,604.53 

ZIMMERMANN MAINTENANCE 9,629.40 

2 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  839.91 

Final Total: 386,009.45 

 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to set the 2023 

reserves and designations fund balances and authorized Price & Kletscher to make any 

additional changes per audit adjustments.  

• Kletscher updated the Board on the Ditch Fund Transfers with a remaining balanced owed 

of $257,434.53 from Ditch Fund to the General Fund, has been paid back.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, Groebner, and Wakefield all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

 
WHEREAS, Various Joint County Drainage system accounts have insufficient funds to pay the expenses 

incurred in maintaining the efficiency of the drainage systems; and  

 

WHEREAS, Minnesota State Statutes 103E.655, Subdivision 2 provides that the County Drainage 

Authority may transfer funds from other drainage. 

system accounts under its jurisdiction. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Redwood County Drainage Authority authorizes 

temporary transfers of $2,360,187.48 as of 12/31/23 from various drainage systems and the general fund to 

the following drainage accounts: 



Page 5 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            February 20, 2024 

 

CD 12A -2,331.99 CD 64-31 -388.02 JD 17 R & B -4,727.42

CD 14 & 14-1 -8,641.81 CD 64-37 -491.73 JD 18 B & R -12,686.71

CD 20 -7,175.22 CD 64-42 -1,370.49 JD 20 M, L, R SPRINGDALE only -21.50

CD 22 -1,257.95 CD 65 -2,377.36 JD 22 R & L -20,112.77

CD 22-A -61.34 CD 66 -8,243.16 JD 24 R & B -12,473.82

CD 24 -24,058.22 CD 69 -2,246.28 JD 29 B & R -3,973.83

CD 25 -3,009.82 CD 70 -78,794.54 JD 31 R & L -4,647.99

CD 26 -23,316.55 CD 72 -8,886.47 JD 33 R & YM -386,038.62

CD 28 -42,471.70 CD 73 -930.89 JD 34 R & L -5,240.91

CD 29 -4,681.32 CD 74 -6,273.10 JD 35 R & B -7,248.92

CD 30 -5,575.58 CD 85 -2,092.55 JD 36 R & B -1,034,100.39

CD 33 Lat 1 BR 1 -182.34 CD 88 -1,921.98 JD 36 R & C -3,566.75

CD 35A -2,285.71 CD 94 -790.83 JD 36 LAT A -532.30

CD 37 -33,958.40 CD 99 -511.27 JD 36 LAT B -43.29

CD 38 -23,267.30 CD 100 -7,860.22 JD 36 LAT 2B -7,367.68

CD 40 & 40A -2,603.29 CD 102 -8,515.13 JD 36 LAT D -3,142.78

CD 43 -7,849.59 CD 109 -12,309.45 JD 36 LAT E -3,864.36

CD 47 -3,240.84 JD 5 B & R -105,837.03 JD 36 LAT K -1,301.13

CD 49 -4,329.82 JD 5-1 BUNGE -686.20 JD 36 LAT R -1,364.94

CD 50 -7,180.56 JD 5-1 KUNKEL -8,545.59 JD 36 LAT 1A LAT U -298.75

CD 51 -6,485.77 JD 5-1 NELSON BRANCH -485.85 JD 36 LAT W -7,912.13

CD 52 -61,307.51 JD 7 -1,419.04 JD 36 LAT X -28,301.05

CD 53 -854.79 JD 10 YM, L, R -1,291.00 JD 37 R & L -7,029.71

CD 54 -10,180.02 JD 12 B & R -1,791.82 JD 39 R & YM -2,702.17

CD 55 -6,390.78 JD 14 -20,686.17 JD 91 R & YM -85,016.85

CD 60 -31,513.69 JD 15 L & R -55,509.13

CD 64 -50,314.11 JD 16 NA & WL -1,689.39
-374,526.02 -341,944.69 -1,643,716.77  

9:04 a.m. Van Hee left meeting. 

 

SHERIFF 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted, with Van Hee absent, to 

approve out of state travel to attend the National Sheriffs’ Institute Leadership and 

Development Course in Quantico Virginia 

• On motion by Salfer, second by Wakefield, the Board voted, with Van Hee absent, to 

approve the Small Rural Tribal Grant application for the use of Body Worn Cameras.  

• The Board reviewed the January 2024 Jail Population.  

 

9:09 a.m. Van Hee returned.  

 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES  

• On motion by Salfer, second by Forkrud, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Groebner, 

and Wakefield all voting aye, and Van Hee voting nay, the Board adopted the following 

Resolution: 

 

In accordance with; Minnesota Statutes 84.944, Subd. 3, 97A.145, Subd. 2, and 97C.02 the 

Commissioner of the Department of Natural Resources on February 20, 2024, provided the county 



Page 6 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            February 20, 2024 

 

board with a description of lands to be acquired by the State of Minnesota for Wildlife Area 

purposes. 

Lands to be acquired are described as follows: DRAFT – LAND DESCRIPTION 

Coal Mine Creek WMA02007 

Parcel 23 

Acquisition 161279 

Roland Sorum 

Redwood County 

   

The Southwest One-Quarter of the Southeast One-Quarter (SW ¼ SE ¼), Section 15, Township 

109 North, Range 36 West, Redwood County, Minnesota AND the East One-half of the Southwest 

One-Quarter (E ½ SW ¼), including the abandoned railroad right-of-way, but excepting previous 

exception 360’ x 562’, AND the East One-half of the Southeast One-Quarter (E ½ SE ¼) AND the 

Northwest One-Quarter of the Southeast One-Quarter (NW ¼ SE ¼), Section 15, Township 109 

North, Range 36 West, Redwood County, Minnesota. 

 

This preliminary version of the legal description. This description is intended to generally describe 

the property in the proposed transaction. However, the final legal description is subject to change 

for reasons including but not limited to correcting errors, ensuring accuracy, and/or after property 

surveying. 

  

ADMINISTRATION 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve to 

supply petty cash in the amount of $100.00 for the License Center part time staff cash 

drawer.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

gambling permit for United Way of SW Minnesota to host a raffle event on June 29, 2024, 

at Vicki’s Camp N Country Jam in Delhi Township.  

• On motion by Salfer, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

2023 Audit Engagement letter with the Office of the State Auditor for the year ending 

December 31, 2023.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

2024 Liquor License Application for Tracy Country Club, Inc.  

 

 

Personnel 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to 

acknowledge the resignation of Briana Mumme, full time Economic Development 

Coordinator for Redwood County, effective February 28, 2024.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to hire Daniel 

Christensen as full time Shop Mechanic for the Redwood County Highway Department, 

effective March 4, 2024, on the Non-Union Salary Schedule Grade 11/Step 6 at $29.30 per 

hour, due to experience.  



Page 7 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            February 20, 2024 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to hire 

Brandon Jahnz as full time Assistant Building Maintenance Supervisor for the Maintenance 

Department, effective March 4, 2024, on the Non-Union Salary Schedule Grade 10/Step 2 

at $24.24 due to experience.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

renewal of the Non-Union Memorandum of Understanding for the participation in the 

Health Care Savings Plan with Minnesota State Retirement Systems Trust.  

 

COMMISSIONERS 

 

• The Board discussed the North Start Act and indicated a Resolution may be addressed at a 

future meeting.  

• The Board discussed the new Excel line project.  

• The commissioners reported on meetings they attended:  

 

VanHee: Prime West, Homeless & Hungry- United Community Action Partnership 

 

Forkrud: Extension, A.C.E., Redwood Renville Solid Waste Authority 

 

Wakefield: Explore SW MN, Personnel Sub Committee 

 

Salfer: Personnel Sub Committee, Redwood Renville Solid Waste Authority, Redwood 

Soil & Water Conservation District 

 

            

ADJOURN 

• Chair Salfer adjourned the meeting at 10:25 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

                                                                               Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

             County Administrator 

 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $124.80 $59,087.75 $10,633.05

BUILDING FUND

DITCH FUND $37,177.11

SOLID WASTE FUND

SOIL & WATER

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND $368.23

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE $2,034.92 $23.26

TOTALS $124.80 $0.00 $98,299.78 $11,024.54 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

Mark Cook 1 $19.78

Jack Engels 2 $24.05

Cody Fish 1 $10.83

SALARIES PAYABLE Jason Jacobson 1 $21.28

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date BJ Labat 1 $14.27

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0 Matt Luitjens 1 $21.28

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3 Andrew Schroeder 1 $13.31

David Forkrud Y
#120 N

DennisGroebner Y
#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N

Jim Salfer Y
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $124.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS -$                        -$                        -$                        

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: March 5, 2024

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 5TH DAY OF MARCH 2024.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
 2:59PM2/29/24

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



KLUVER LAW OFFICE & MEDIATION CNTR PLLC

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

3200

01-031-000-0000-6274 1,150.00 ACTUARIAL VALUATION GASB75 15433HW-202401 ACTUARIAL STUDY/SAFEASSURE 2 N

01/16/2024 01/16/2024

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 144.58 01/16 BOARD MINUTES 1F46724E-0027 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 10 N

02/14/2024 02/14/2024

01-031-000-0000-6230 159.38 02/01 & 02/06 BOARD MTG 1F46724E-0028 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 8 N

02/21/2024 02/21/2024

23503

01-031-000-0000-6266 50.00 2024 JAN - MLI JV23132 44140 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 27 Y

01/02/2024 01/02/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 310.00 2023DEC-2024JAN - RHS PR23904 44161 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 28 Y

12/23/2023 01/04/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 250.00 2024 JAN - BKN JV23133 44176 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 26 Y

01/03/2024 01/12/2024

43191

01-031-000-0000-6266 100.00 2024 JAN - RB PR0910 2001820 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 38 Y

01/11/2024 01/24/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 50.00 2024 JAN - JB PR10230 2001821 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 41 Y

01/30/2024 01/31/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 80.00 2024 JAN - RB PR07188 2001822 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 39 Y

01/18/2024 01/29/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 20.00 2024 JAN - MC PR17485 2001823 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 40 Y

01/31/2024 01/31/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 250.00 2023 DEC-2024 JAN - BW PR0688 2001824 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 37 Y

12/24/2023 01/15/2024

47675

01-031-000-0000-6266 5,690.00 2023AUG-DEC - DS JV23121.23133 2753 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 42 Y

08/03/2023 12/11/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 470.00 23DEC-24FEB - DS JV23121.23133 2870 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 43 Y

31

ASCENSUS

ASCENSUS 1,150.00  13200

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 303.96  213055

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD 610.00  323503

JONES LAW OFFICE

JONES LAW OFFICE 500.00  543191

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



KLUVER LAW OFFICE & MEDIATION CNTR PLLC

UNITED COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP INC

UNITED COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP INC

LOCAL HOMELESS PREVENTION AID - UCAP

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

12/15/2023 02/06/2024

61360

01-031-000-0000-6266 2,600.00 2023 JUL-SEP - PLI JV2339 101 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 46 Y

07/18/2023 09/29/2023

75580

01-031-000-0000-6263 1,100.00 LEGAL SERVICES 7812 PERSONNEL & LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 57 Y

01/12/2024 01/31/2024

79197

01-031-000-0000-6266 80.00 2024 JAN - TN JV2368 20248 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 59 Y

01/02/2024 01/09/2024

90477

01-031-000-2702-6899 5,321.19 LOCAL HOMELESS PREVENTION STMT 66 Y

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

ASSESSORDEPT

85240

01-042-000-2839-6802 6,713.00 LEGAL FEES - WALMART 6255679 OTHER EXPENSES(TAX COURT) 63 Y

01/02/2024 01/30/2024

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

64868

01-043-000-0000-6401 66.32 INK, CALC INK, WRIST REST RWCLIC 49 N

01/10/2024 01/29/2024

6,160.00  247675

NELSON OYEN TORVIK PLLP

NELSON OYEN TORVIK PLLP 2,600.00  161360

RATWIK, ROSZAK & MALONEY PA

RATWIK, ROSZAK & MALONEY PA 1,100.00  175580

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP 80.00  179197

5,321.19  190477

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION17,825.15

42

TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP

TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP 6,713.00  185240

42 ASSESSOR6,713.00

43

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



PRESIDENTIAL NOMINATON PRIMARY EXPENSES

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ELECTIONSDEPT

21290

01-063-000-0000-6898 5,384.22 MAR 5 PNP ELECTION CODING CD2076718 25 N

02/05/2024 02/05/2024

COMPUTERDEPT

21200

01-064-000-0000-6264 22.20 FAX OVERAGE EGOLD-12059397 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 24 N

12/15/2023 02/14/2024

57230

01-064-000-0000-6401 114.82 ADOBE ACROBAT PRO LICENSES 2402109 45 N

02/21/2024 02/21/2024

ATTORNEYDEPT

13315

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2024-136 SUBPOENA SERVICE 12 N

01/29/2024 01/29/2024

13325

01-091-000-0000-6271 130.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2024-38 1&2 SUBPOENA SERVICE 13 N

02/21/2024 02/21/2024

01-091-000-0000-6271 130.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2024-78-1&2024-68-1 SUBPOENA SERVICE 81 N

02/12/2024 02/16/2024

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 66.32  164868

43 LICENSE CENTER66.32

63

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC 5,384.22  121290

63 ELECTIONS5,384.22

64

EGOLDFAX by GOLDFAX

EGOLDFAX by GOLDFAX 22.20  121200

MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIVE

MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIVE 114.82  157230

64 COMPUTER137.02

91

COUNTY OF BLUE EARTH - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF BLUE EARTH - SHERIFF 70.00  113315

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF 260.00  213325

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13345

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE CP240045 SUBPOENA SERVICE 14 N

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

13540

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-111 SUBPOENA SERVICE 82 N

02/14/2024 02/14/2024

13555

01-091-000-0000-6404 16.14 FORFEITURE SERVICE 9825 FORFEITURE EXPENSES 15 N

02/01/2024 02/01/2024

01-091-000-0000-6271 84.74 SUBPOENA SERVICE 9853 SUBPOENA SERVICE 17 N

02/09/2024 02/09/2024

13562

01-091-000-0000-6271 210.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2024-46&57 SUBPOENA SERVICE 18 N

02/05/2024 02/09/2024

999999930

01-091-000-0000-6271 27.14 SUBPOENA SERVICE I24-000977 SUBPOENA SERVICE 83 N

02/05/2024 02/05/2024

13730

01-091-000-0000-6271 60.00 SERVICE FEES 202315780 SUBPOENA SERVICE 85 N

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

01-091-000-0000-6271 90.00 SERVICE FEES 202400900 SUBPOENA SERVICE 84 N

01/22/2024 01/22/2024

13800

01-091-000-0000-6271 150.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 4039.4041 SUBPOENA SERVICE 20 N

02/02/2024 02/05/2024

01-091-000-0000-6271 225.00 SERVICE FEES 4050&4047 SUBPOENA SERVICE 86 N

02/13/2024 02/20/2024

COUNTY OF CHIPPEWA SHERIFF

COUNTY OF CHIPPEWA SHERIFF 75.00  113345

COUNTY OF GOODHUE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF GOODHUE - SHERIFF 75.00  113540

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF 100.88  213555

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF 210.00  113562

COUNTY OF PENNINGTON - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF PENNINGTON - SHERIFF 27.14  1999999930

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF 150.00  213730

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE - SHERIFF

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

ARPA: COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13919

01-091-000-0000-6271 150.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 3021.3026 SUBPOENA SERVICE 21 N

02/08/2024 02/09/2024

14400

01-091-000-0000-6401 59.50 BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 166010003225 22 N

01/31/2024 01/31/2024

82467

01-091-821-2718-6266 4,125.00 2024 FEB - REV REPLACE 6.1 STMT 87 Y

02/01/2024 02/29/2024

93610

01-091-000-0000-6420 875.18 2024 JAN - WEST INFO CHARGES 849647417 LEGAL RESOURCES 64 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

01-091-000-0000-6420 49.44 2024 FEB - LIBRARY PLAN 849724743 LEGAL RESOURCES 65 N

02/01/2024 02/29/2024

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 303.76 TP, PT, ICE MELT, GLASS CLEANR 10404571 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 7 N

02/16/2024 02/16/2024

19180

01-118-000-0000-6259 177.68 PEST CONTROL - PH 4604224 UTILITIES - HS & PHS 23 N

02/13/2024 02/13/2024

27425

01-118-000-0000-6301 8.80 BOILER CLEANING SUPPLIES 142244 30 N

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 375.00  213800

150.00  113919

CULLIGAN

CULLIGAN 59.50  114400

SMITH & JOHNSON

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,125.00  182467

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 924.62  293610

91 ATTORNEY6,602.14

118

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 303.76  113037

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV 177.68  119180

G & R CONTROLS INC

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Vendors 18 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

PRE-EMPLOYMENT/MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

02/09/2024 02/09/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 82.75 TRANFORMER - GSB 142481 31 N

02/20/2024 02/20/2024

30400

01-118-000-0000-6301 540.05 SHOWER PARTS - LEC 1507120048 34 N

02/20/2024 02/20/2024

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

10058

01-129-000-0000-6202 72.03 2024 FEB - COPIER LEASE 32082782 TELEPHONE/FAX EXPENSE 3 N

02/01/2024 02/29/2024

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 486.59 DEC 23 4TH QTR POP AVERAGE 138332 1 N

02/20/2024 02/20/2024

10413

01-201-000-0000-6365 445.50 PRE EMPLOYMENT PHYS - WK 2500003605 6 6

01/11/2024 01/11/2024

01-201-000-0000-6355 306.27 INMATE MEDICAL - SDS STMT 5 6

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

25810

01-201-000-0000-6343 7,387.24 2024 JAN - PATROL CAR LEASE 2024071032 PATROL CAR LEASE 29 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

G & R CONTROLS INC 91.55  227425

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC 540.05  130400

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE1,113.04

129

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 72.03  110058

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER72.03

201

486.59  1545

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 751.77  210413

7,387.24  125810

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 694.03 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - WK 1001728234 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 32 Y

02/06/2024 02/07/2024

01-201-000-0000-6302 1,141.42 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - WK 1001728234 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 33 Y

02/08/2024 02/09/2024

38840

01-201-000-0000-6301 1,815.00 REPLACE GENERATOR BATTERIES R001202122 36 N

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

24590

01-201-000-0000-6404 150.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#24100390 0046482 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 47 N

01/15/2024 01/15/2024

01-201-000-0000-6404 120.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#24101197 0046495 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 48 N

02/10/2024 02/10/2024

72370

01-201-000-0000-6401 65.37 12/16-03/15 POSTAGE METER RENT 3106534764 51 N

12/16/2023 03/15/2024

71900

01-201-000-0000-6301 58.98 PEST CONTROL - LEC 8419000 52 N

02/05/2024 02/05/2024

01-201-000-0000-6342 72.22 PEST CONTROL - IMPOUND 8419018 IMPOUND BUILDING EXPENSES 54 N

02/05/2024 02/05/2024

74900

01-201-000-0000-6401 150.48 TAPE, CORRECTION TAPE, SHARPIE 37200161 55 N

02/13/2024 02/13/2024

01-201-000-0000-6401 449.03 TRASH BAGS, PENS, BOXES, FILES 894555 56 N

02/06/2024 02/06/2024

83302

GALLS LLC

GALLS LLC 1,835.45  227495

INTERSTATE POWERSYSTEMS

INTERSTATE POWERSYSTEMS 1,815.00  138840

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC 270.00  224590

PITNEY BOWES CORP

PITNEY BOWES CORP 65.37  172370

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC 131.20  271900

QUILL LLC

QUILL LLC 599.51  274900

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OTHER EXPENSES-SHERIFF SEIZED PROPERTY

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6565 65.89 OIL CHANGE - 2019 EXPLORER 20671 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 61 N

02/22/2024 02/22/2024

83626

01-201-000-0000-6407 81.00 CHECKS CK10168 JAIL EXPENSES 62 Y

02/16/2024 02/16/2024

CORONERDEPT

13725

01-212-000-0000-6899 1,440.00 POSTMORTEX EXAM - ICR#24200464 MEDEX-035912 MISCELLANEOUS 19 N

02/02/2024 02/02/2024

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

13555

01-249-000-2767-6802 64.58 FORFEITURE SERVICE 9825 16 N

02/01/2024 02/01/2024

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTDEPT

71900

01-281-000-0000-6251 72.00 PEST CONROL - EM 8419138 UTILITIES 53 N

02/05/2024 02/05/2024

PARKSDEPT

69630

01-520-000-0000-6564 88.48 OIL CHANGE - RANGER P07057 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 50 Y

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 65.89  183302

STELLAR SERVICES

STELLAR SERVICES 81.00  183626

201 SHERIFF13,489.02

212

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 1,440.00  113725

212 CORONER1,440.00

249

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF 64.58  113555

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY64.58

281

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC 72.00  171900

281 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT72.00

520

PARALLEL AG - MIDWEST LLC

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

11 Vendors 16 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-APPROPRIATION

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

02/23/2024 02/23/2024

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13055

01-601-000-0000-6282 246.46 VARIANCE, TOBACCO ORDINANCE CEACC7F9-0091&92 9 N

02/15/2024 02/15/2024

13187

01-601-000-0000-6401 85.72 01/24-02/23 COPIER LEASE 364014 11 N

01/24/2024 02/23/2024

EXTENSIONDEPT

50350

01-602-000-0000-6401 55.00 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL - EXT 32305 44 Y

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

DEPT

30480

01-620-000-0000-6401 133.57 01/16-02/16 COPIER LEASE 35953627 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 35 N

01/16/2024 02/16/2024

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

83050

01-704-000-0000-6801 5,500.00 2024 APPROPRIATION STMT 60 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

PARALLEL AG - MIDWEST LLC 88.48  169630

520 PARKS88.48

601

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 246.46  113055

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 85.72  113187

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION332.18

602

LAMBERTON NEWS

LAMBERTON NEWS 55.00  150350

602 EXTENSION55.00

620

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 133.57  130480

620 133.57

704

SOUTHWEST INITIATIVE FOUNDATION

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

SOUTHWEST INITIATIVE FOUNDATION 5,500.00  183050

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT5,500.00

1 GENERAL59,087.75

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 71 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

8451

15-611-000-0000-6899 17,772.00 CD 35 A DITCH REPAIR 4913 791780 MISCELLANEOUS 67 Y

02/27/2024 02/27/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 300.00 CD 35 A DITCH REPAIR 5168 791781 MISCELLANEOUS 70 Y

02/27/2024 02/27/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,400.00 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 791782 MISCELLANEOUS 73 Y

02/27/2024 02/27/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,430.00 JD 40 DITCH REPAIR 791783 MISCELLANEOUS 74 Y

02/27/2024 02/27/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,565.00 CD 81 DITCH REPAIR 791785 MISCELLANEOUS 69 Y

02/27/2024 02/27/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,530.00 CD 81 DITCH REPAIR 919547 MISCELLANEOUS 68 Y

02/27/2024 02/27/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,014.00 CD 93 DITCH REPAIR 4926 919548 MISCELLANEOUS 72 Y

02/27/2024 02/27/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 705.00 CD 42 DITCH REPAIR 5328 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 71 Y

02/27/2024 02/27/2024

13187

15-611-000-0000-6401 85.72 01/24-02/23 COPIER LEASE 364014 75 N

01/24/2024 02/23/2024

36671

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,227.74 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - JD5 101332 MISCELLANEOUS 76 N

02/15/2024 02/15/2024

55210

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,083.45 JD 31 DITCH REPAIR 5542 3264 MISCELLANEOUS 77 Y

02/27/2024 02/27/2024

55728

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,036.00 CD 24 CROP DAMAGES STMT MISCELLANEOUS 78 Y

06/01/2023 06/01/2023

611

BREY TILING & EXCAVATION LLC

BREY TILING & EXCAVATION LLC 28,716.00  88451

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 85.72  113187

ISG

ISG 3,227.74  136671

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 3,083.45  155210

MATHIOWETZ/JOEL D

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

80021

15-611-000-0000-6899 864.00 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 917781 MISCELLANEOUS 79 Y

12/22/2023 12/22/2023

48203

15-611-000-0000-6564 164.20 2022 F150 - OIL CHANGE, FILTER 352753 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 80 N

02/05/2024 02/05/2024

MATHIOWETZ/JOEL D 1,036.00  155728

SALFER/RODNEY

SALFER/RODNEY 864.00  180021

WEELBORG FORD INC

WEELBORG FORD INC 164.20  148203

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE37,177.11

15 DITCH37,177.11

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 14 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

10059

73-801-000-0000-6178 142.92 WELLNESS SUPPLIES 635813 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 4 N

02/26/2024 02/26/2024

76195

73-801-000-0000-6178 1,892.00 WELLNESS EVENT - 4H FUNDRAISER STMT EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 58 Y

02/14/2024 02/14/2024

801

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 142.92  110059

REDWOOD COUNTY 4-H FEDERATION

REDWOOD COUNTY 4-H FEDERATION 1,892.00  176195

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL2,034.92

73 INSURANCE2,034.92

98,299.78

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 61 Vendors 87 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:59PM2/29/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 15
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

AMOUNT

 59,087.75 GENERAL 1

 37,177.11 DITCH 15

 2,034.92 INSURANCE 73

 98,299.78

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



RACHELW
12:04PM2/29/24

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

12:04PM2/29/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

21275

01-031-000-0000-6816 17.95 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION SUPPLIES 113716 CONTINGENCIES 18 N

01/26/2024 01/26/2024

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

21275

01-043-000-0000-6401 68.99 TONER 4639414 21 N

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 2425

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

21275

01-061-000-0000-6401 12.86 TAB INSERTS 9085801 19 N

01/25/2024 01/25/2024 2425

ELECTIONSDEPT

21275

01-063-000-0000-6899 107.46 TAMPER EVIDENT SEALS 2684848 MISCELLANEOUS 2 N

02/20/2024 02/20/2024

01-063-000-0000-6334 147.12 DEPOSIT @ ELECTION TR - JZ 88121794-1 LODGING & EXPENSE 1 N

02/01/2024 02/01/2024

COMPUTERDEPT

21275

01-064-000-0000-6401 109.12 DUAL MONITOR STANDS 1772230 30 N

31

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 17.95  121275

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION17.95

43

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 68.99  121275

43 LICENSE CENTER68.99

61

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 12.86  121275

61 ADMINISTRATOR12.86

63

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 254.58  221275

63 ELECTIONS254.58

64

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

12:04PM2/29/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

02/12/2024 02/12/2024 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 174.04 CANON ROLLER KIT 1CD8K17 27 N

02/14/2024 02/14/2024 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 19.79 WIRELESS KEYBOARD 3950634 25 N

02/07/2024 02/07/2024 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 37.45 CHARGER ADAPTER 4032220 23 N

02/06/2024 02/06/2024 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 435.90 DOCKING STATIONS 5969862 24 N

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 27.71 WIRELESS KEYBOARD & MOUSE 6029855 28 N

02/14/2024 02/14/2024 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 58.01 SCANNER ROLLERS ICD6X1J 22 N

02/01/2024 02/01/2024

ATTORNEYDEPT

21275

01-091-000-0000-6401 216.70 TONER 6806614 29 N

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 2425

01-091-000-0000-6401 133.81 PHOTO PAPER, POST ITS, TABS STMT 16 N

02/06/2024 02/06/2024

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

21275

01-118-000-0000-6301 373.19 FERTILIZER SPREADER 0663428 12 N

02/08/2024 02/08/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 528.12 CARPET CHAIR MAT 173995870 9 N

02/05/2024 02/05/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 478.00 HEATER PARTS 305745 7 N

02/07/2024 02/07/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 2.44 SPRING PIN 4120348 3 N

01/22/2024 01/22/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 87.58 BATTERY 4122111 4 N

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 862.02  721275

64 COMPUTER862.02

91

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 350.51  221275

91 ATTORNEY350.51

118

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

12:04PM2/29/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/24/2024 01/24/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 9.00 BATTERY CORE RETURN 4124538 5 N

01/26/2024 01/26/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 51.94 RELAY 4131086 8 N

02/02/2024 02/02/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 47.34 SCREWDRIVER SET, PIN KIT 4461052 6 N

01/29/2024 01/29/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 79.99 INSPECTION CAMERA 4680257 10 N

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 43.45 VACUUM REPLACEMENT WHEELS 9432232 11 N

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 2425

SHERIFFDEPT

21275

01-201-000-0000-6302 7.50 SIGNAL PART 00127752 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 36 N

01/25/2024 01/25/2024

01-201-000-0000-6401 5.99 USB ADAPTER 1164259 34 N

01/22/2024 01/22/2024 2425

01-201-000-0000-6334 121.12 LODGING @ ERU TR - AE 116537 LODGING & EXPENSE 38 N

02/05/2024 02/07/2024

01-201-000-0000-6334 121.12 LODGING @ ERU TR - TA 116538 LODGING & EXPENSE 37 N

02/05/2024 02/07/2024

01-201-000-0000-6302 188.25 NIK TESTS 1382 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 33 N

01/24/2024 01/24/2024

01-201-000-0000-6334 449.42 LODGING @ TR - RG 167126 LODGING & EXPENSE 49 N

02/05/2024 02/08/2024

01-201-000-0000-6334 449.42 LODGING @ TR - DM 167127 LODGING & EXPENSE 48 N

02/05/2024 02/08/2024

01-201-000-0000-6302 75.67 EVIDENCE BAGS 29330 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 39 N

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 175.00 REG @ CIVIL PROCESS TR - CK 300650 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 31 N

01/22/2024 01/22/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 90.00 REG @ EXPUNGEMENT TR - AR 301450 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 56 N

01/26/2024 01/26/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 175.00 REG @ EMPLOYEE MISCON TR - JJ 301490 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 57 N

01/26/2024 01/26/2024

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,683.05  1021275

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE1,683.05

201

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

1 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



12:04PM2/29/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6302 168.52 NIK TESTS 30734 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 35 N

01/24/2024 01/24/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 365.00 REG @ SOTA CON - MZ STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 32 N

04/21/2024 04/23/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 365.00 REG @ SOTA CON - TA STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 54 N

04/21/2024 04/23/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 365.00 REG @ SOTA CON - AE STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 55 N

04/21/2024 04/23/2024

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

21275

01-249-000-2815-6802 12.50 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1804603 CANTEEN EXPENSES 43 N

01/31/2024 01/31/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 127.02 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1804777 CANTEEN EXPENSES 44 N

01/31/2024 01/31/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 185.88 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1810271 CANTEEN EXPENSES 52 N

02/16/2024 02/16/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 22.50 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1810593 CANTEEN EXPENSES 53 N

02/19/2024 02/19/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 163.12 FOAM MATTRESS TOPPERS 685325 CANTEEN EXPENSES 40 N

01/22/2024 01/22/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 17.18 HAND TOWELS, WASH CLOTHS SO0259751 CANTEEN EXPENSES 42 N

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 388.74 INMATE CLOTHING & HYGIENE SO0261300 CANTEEN EXPENSES 46 N

02/05/2024 02/05/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 69.45 INMATE CLOTHING SO0261579 CANTEEN EXPENSES 47 N

02/06/2024 02/06/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 88.75 CANTEEN SUPPLIES STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 41 N

01/25/2024 01/25/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 92.50 CANTEEN SUPPLIES STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 45 N

02/03/2024 02/03/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 58.75 CANTEEN SUPPLIES STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 50 N

02/09/2024 02/09/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 60.00 CANTEEN SUPPLIES STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 51 N

02/15/2024 02/15/2024

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 3,122.01  1521275

201 SHERIFF3,122.01

249

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 15 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

12:04PM2/29/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

PARKSDEPT

21275

01-520-000-0000-6301 643.69 DOOR HANDLES, WOOD STMT 58 N

02/11/2024 02/11/2024

01-520-000-0000-6301 328.44 PAINT, WOOD STMT 59 N

02/20/2024 02/20/2024

01-520-000-0000-6301 851.47 WOOD, HINGES, BRACES STMT 60 N

02/20/2024 02/20/2024

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

21275

01-601-000-0000-6242 17.17 TELECOM SOFTWARE - ZOOM 237567317 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 17 N

01/23/2024 02/22/2024

DEPT

21275

01-620-000-0000-6411 827.00 SOIL & MOISTURE SENSOR 331975 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 61 N

01/29/2024 01/29/2024

01-620-000-0000-6401 11.12 POSTAGE STMT OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 62 N

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

01-620-000-0000-6401 9.50 POSTAGE STMT OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 63 N

02/07/2024 02/07/2024

01-620-000-0000-6401 11.36 POSTAGE STMT OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 64 N

02/13/2024 02/13/2024

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,286.39  1221275

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY1,286.39

520

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,823.60  321275

520 PARKS1,823.60

601

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 17.17  121275

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION17.17

620

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 858.98  421275

620 858.98

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



12:04PM2/29/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

21275

01-704-000-0000-6334 274.94 LODGING @ EDAM CON - BM 379681 EDA LODGING & EXPENSE 20 N

01/24/2024 01/26/2024

704

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 274.94  121275

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT274.94

1 GENERAL10,633.05

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 60 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

12:04PM2/29/24
RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

HIGHWAY MAINTENANCEDEPT

21275

03-310-000-0000-6501 148.20 SEPTIC SAFE TP 0311439 15 N

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 2425

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & SHOPDEPT

21275

03-330-000-0000-6502 33.46 BOOK ENDS 0121838 SHOP MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 14 N

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 2425

03-330-000-0000-6502 186.57 DISPOSABLE GLOVES 5832238 SHOP MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 13 N

01/31/2024 01/31/2024 2425

310

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 148.20  121275

310 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE148.20

330

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 220.03  221275

330 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & SHOP220.03

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE368.23

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



12:04PM2/29/24
RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

21275

73-801-000-0000-6178 23.26 WELCOME BREAKFAST - SHERIFF STMT EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 26 N

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

801

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 23.26  121275

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL23.26

73 INSURANCE23.26

11,024.54

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 16 Vendors 64 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



12:04PM2/29/24
RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 10
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

AMOUNT

 10,633.05 GENERAL 1

 368.23 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 23.26 INSURANCE 73

 11,024.54

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .





































































































'U
 

(l)
 

..c
 

�
 

�
F

 

LO
 

N
 

=1:1::
 

0
 

(_)
 

















































































































































































































































































Redwood County Organizational Chart 
PLSS Grant 

Redwood County Commissioners: 
District 1: Rick Wakefield 
District 2: Jim Saler 
District 3: Dennis Groebner 
District 4: Robert Van Hee 
District 5: Dave Forkrud 

Redwood County Administrator: 
Vicki Kletscher 

Redwood County Engineer: 
Anthony Sellner 

Redwood County Recorder: 
AmyGewerth 






























































































	Board Agenda 3-5-24
	Upcoming Meetings
	Minutes February 20, 2024
	Commissioners Abstract3.5.24
	commish 3.5.24
	cc #112
	Ordinance Adoption- Board Action
	Amended Tobacco Ordinance
	Cannabis Ordinance
	Ordinance with annual updated & amending code
	CV Broadband Project Overview
	Redetermination of CD 25
	Petition to outlet - CD 52
	Emergency Snow Removal
	EV Reach aka Goverian
	Risk Assessment Checklist
	Security and Acceptable Use Policy
	Barracuda Email Filter Renewal
	Petition to outlet - JD 9-Hemish
	Statutory Review of Powerlines
	Budget Summary
	Bills
	Lamberton Shop Repairs
	Box Culvert Project Advertising
	Professional Engineering Inspection Services Contract
	Grapple Purchase
	Declare Homemade grapple Excess Equipment
	Resolution to make County Surveyor Appointed Position
	Resolution to appoint Jesse Zeig as County Surveyor
	Public Land Survey System Grant Assurances
	Public Land Survey System Grant Certification
	Resolution -Public Land Survey System Grant
	Motor Grader Training
	Payloader Training
	Award Construction Contract 24-1 for Pavement Rehabilitation on CSAH 7-8-10
	Authorize signature of Construction Contract 24-1
	CSAH 2 Phase 1 Archeology Study
	CSAH 2 RAISE Grant Application - Information only
	Declare 1994 Triaxle Trailer Excess Equipment
	Final Pay Request to Duinick Inc for Construction Project 23-6
	Final Pay Request to Fahmer Asphalt Sealers LLC for Construction project CMP 23-PM
	Special Board Meeting



